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?‘P FORM NO, 64
> ol

»
1106 Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO SAC, BALTIMORE (65~1642) DATE: ppril 26, 1952
FROM RORERT 3. EMOND, SA
SUBJECT: JAHAM

7 y';

PURJURY - ESPIONAGE-R

The following is submitted for yow information
in conmnection with the affidavit of LOUIS J. LEISMAN
dated March 31, 1952 in which he states on Page 2 that
PETER MAVRELIS, proprietor of the lMayflower Restaurant,
Aberdeen, Maryland,"gave the agents food and coffee
and never charged them for it," It is felt that the
following information should be brought to your attention
since it has not been mentioned in writer's affidavist
refutin g LEISHAN's charges,

The only reason it was not .entioned wac thab
it was agreed tnat it would lengthen the already long
affidavit to cover a point of little comsequence, and
by swh treatment perhaps give it an importance
entirely out of proportion,

At no time did the writer or any of the agents
accompanying him in the interviews of PLTER FMAVRILIS,
solicit any food or drink at the lMayflower Restaurant,.
On February 19, when the writer anmd SA UALTTR L., LTECH
went to the Mayflower Restaurant for the purpose of
interviewing kr. MAVRELIS, they were under the impression
that CGCRTRUDE LEISMAN was employed there as a wailtress,
When the agents were told that Mr. MAVRELIS would not
be in the restaurant for 10 or 15 minutes, the agents
ordered coffee so as to appear less conspicuous while
waiting for him,

After the interview was cormpleted, the agents
took their check for 20 cents and went to the cashier to
pay for this check, Mr. MAVRELIS followed them over to the
cash register and told them not to pay for the coffee since
it war "on the house." The agents thanked him for his
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hospitality but insisted on payment. Mr. NAVREL IS
instructed the cashier not to take the agents!' money,
Rather than prolong this stalemate, the agents acceded
to Mr. MAVRELIS' wishes and accepbted the hospitality of
the house,

On Pebruary 29, 1952 when the writer and SA
SERNARD J. O'DONNELL, JR. again inbterviewed MAVRELIS, the
interview took place in a booth in the Mayflower Restaurant.,
Mr. MAVRELIS refused to be seated until the agents ordered
something and a waitress hovered over the table, waiting
to take the order. The agents stated that they did not
want anything but Mr, MAVRELIS was insistent that they be
served; rather than cause another incident, the agents
ordered a cup of tea,

It may be noted that at all times during the
interviews with Mr. MAVRELIS, he was most friendly and
cooperative and mave the writer the impression that he
would be offended if his hospitality would not be acc epted,

SA BERNARD J, O'DQYNELL, JR., concurs with the
above remarks of the writer.
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'fcrry or FAL‘I‘IMOBE)

EOB’RT .z.“ ’:HOHD, bein* duly swor'n, deroaes and saars- L

.‘I am a Spec:.al Rgent of the F’ederal ‘ureau of Ir,vestigatlon United

- -.jstates Department oi‘ Justice.

In connection with my official dutios, I eondncued an

; :.‘invest:igation at A‘oerdem, Maryland, on Fabruary 15, 1952 for the

o '~- ':?‘, in Naryl ad. The Aherdeen, Hawfl and police records ind}.cated

= '.A',’;Purpose of de’cerminincf 1f Louis J. Lclsman had a police record .

5“"that one . Frank Lmshmem had teen mcarcerated on the night of L

"'-:«'ﬂ;yay 2-3, 1952 in the city jail. Offieer Wi llJam P. grause,

Abardeen Poln.ce Dapartment, advued me tnat this v.as an err'Or

1!1 the records' ﬁaat 'che person actually arr-ested was a Louls '

L Leisman, and ﬁmb tbis arrest wa., oacasioned b.’y’ Leismm*s

o l"A’uerdeen, 'uaz-‘;land.. -

o fassault on one Peter 1avr*elis,' owner', I‘ayflower Destaurant

*2

ror purposes of verif;,rznr* this assault and obtai 1ng

f'urther avenues for investig;atiOIl, is 80001?113*1!113‘1 by Special Agent

:T‘Ialter L. Leec’n, 1nterviewed HE N i?eter avrelis at the Mayflower '

b i:?estaurant on T’ebrusmy 19, 1952 I‘his 1ntarview oonsumed anproxi-

matal'y ten ‘ninutes and was conductea af'ter 2 OO Do m. s}.nct it had

i SRR

ico*qe to my attention that this wa° a tma convenient to 1, Mavrelis. ,

t-,Ab no ‘time euring my contacts with: m», Havrelia, dld I Spproach

v Kisseloff-27959



:'-.j

him fcr a.n interview prmr bo 2 OD p.m. ) e

On the ocpasion of the in‘cerview on f‘ebm:ary 19, 1952 ’

Mr Mavrelis advned me that he had been assaulbed during tin Sprlng~_~
";of 1930 by Louis J. Leisman who was thcn m a drunken rs.ge and that

“‘-t"Lelsman had been jailed as a result of this assaul’c.{ I also

| "'.-'.~_inquired oi‘ 14:-. Mavr’elzs i:f‘ Gertrude Leisman was present in Lbe

‘.»"restaurano a.nd he Wported that she had quib her' job without

) notice "over a week ago" Wb.luh would place her Lemination on or I

i G w
i o x,

,.‘fjir._,"’about “ebruary 12, J.9§2 A w TR

e L

At the incaption o this invsrv::w uibh M;p. .varalis, ;; I '

L finformed hin tnat the mqulry w&s in connection witn a eonfidential
"}'matter and not caused by any cr-iminal ov subversive actin'cy on the
'psrt of Leism&n. Mr. Vavrelia indicated that he underatood ’btns and "

: _wauld not nention the inquiry to anyone.

“eom F’ebruary 29, 1952, I mterviewed Mr. xavmhéf'tof e

. .r"_ff‘j;deterrﬁne the residence of Mr'.‘ LeiSman. I :as accompanj.ed by

- “'Special Agent Bemard T O'Donnell, Jr. and the interview took C
"»f'_’-‘place 1n less than ten m::.nute-s. M‘r. ' »1avrslis stateé at this time

he had net heard from Louis Lelsman or hia wife since 8&9, Mrs._

"IHVVLeisman, h&d quit; her job tmd that hs had no knewledge of’ their

:‘vaddress. Mﬁ. Mavrelis eugestéd that Agent Q'D@nnell an;d T talk

'-to one Of his waitmsses, Vrs. Beatrice Burg, nihom he unaerstood

t was takinb oare of Lezsman's son, Jaek, ‘and would pmbably kncw _'

. hig addres 5.

I then mterviewed Mrs.r Beatrice Burg m the offn_ce of

g_”'.'the Hayflower Restaurant, first caut‘ionlng her coricemlng th.e

confiéential nature of‘ the interview and advi sed her that Leiman <
“"";was not b@ing inveqt,:Lgated because of any crim:inal or. subvarsive
’IA-’,_activlty on his part. ms. Rurg imediately acw.sed use she h&d
f_been appmsed of’ tne investi ation by "uord arc»und the

'.‘__restaurant" and haﬂ asked J‘ack Leisman 11‘ hzs parents had dope
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sometning to get thva FBI after tnem-. mm. Burg stat&d th@ bOY
appaarad worr.ted and would no doubt ask hls parmts abOut it |
; "',_I.when they visiised on i:he following day.r Mrs. Burg was 988311’1 ' |
B 71-;,"‘_‘reassured that tha mquiry was not basod on. any criminal aet ‘
of‘ Louis Lezaman and was in no way concerned winh Mrs. Leinmsn.
| tol& Mrs. Burg that tbe Federal aureau @f Investigaticn was not; B
Jtrying to ai-rest Leisman, but merel'y intef’ested m km"’i‘“‘? the |
“"-j}place of his residence. I advised Mrs. Burg th&t I would com‘:aet .
¢ her }_a_ter 1n the event tnat Leisman lsft tha’s 1nformat:im wi th her.li",‘_
. Also durmg this interview, Hrs. Burg told me tha’c Mrs. | :
: "Leisman quit her job at the nayflm:r Rescaurant on or about ' "
":“'moaday of ths week' befere Iast" imich would have ‘been on or about:' :
v Fobruary 12, 1952._'; Mrs.. Burg sto.ﬁed that Mrs. Lsisman ‘had incurred'v
, _'some injury to one of her legs a.nd that it would not nsal properly
“ ";:f:;:f .-i_'because sne was on hsp feet so mch.. Hrs.- Burg advised t’aat Nra. :
'« g Leismn complained ﬁE;at 1’5 was giving her censiderable d.iscamfort _
and she Wes going %o mke ber husband work i‘or a while.._ ms. Burs
A stated that Mr's. Leisnan came to hsar abortly aftsr she h&d qni’o her -
;pb &t the Hayflower Restaurant and asked her, Mrs. Burg, ;uo care. ,.
\ pr her son, Jack Leism'an, until ecmro permanent errangemen t;s eoulu be
“‘jmade or until they, ths Leiwmans, weuld return Yo Abereleen.li Hrs. v
| .»l_-.",ﬁBurg stated th&t Jack Leismﬁn was loft with herd on F’rids.y, February
15, A1952 and tbat as far as she Imew, the Le:.smans had remved t.heir H
: - f._resideme fpom Havre de ,race, Marylaﬁd a shox'b tlms lm:er. L
On H&r*ch 3, 1952, accompa.nied by special Agent Joseph L. =
Grotta, I reinterviewsd Mrs. Burg at her home, 207 Law Street, ; ;
‘_j_".l"'.‘Aberdeen, Haryland.. Hrs. Purg adv:iaed us on thia occasion thab the ":-. ”
- -_.'Leismans had visitead there on Marcn X5 1952 and wore mld by ttwir
'I.",‘son t.hat the F’BI wes makinrv 1nqu1rzes about Lomds Leismen a'e the .
B PR ; . Sy e K|sseloff-27961
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,'..‘Anayﬂower Restaurant._' Mrs. Burg stated that whm she wrived home
':_ﬁmﬂ( work at about Qe 00 Dom. on- Mar'ch 1, she, ubon 1earning r,hat "2

' .:"v-Bal’cimore.

"f"_jLeisman was auare of - the inquiry, askea him what hs had dcme 3he :
| .'.“statgcl he' replied that he had Signﬁd en. affidavit "1m regard to . i
‘samthmg that had happqned soventeen years ag;@, that he', &1‘1 not
o .._j';want to sign it bub that tho man who }maw he had this mformtion
_ ?.kept ai’ter him six or s&ven ‘times until he finally ;rot timd of "
,:'-‘ja.t zmd szgned.v Hrs. Blmg further anviaed '!:ha’c Louis Lei&man tOld
| -;}fl',her at, that tlme tne I‘BI was after him nou to get him 'to change the
o stateriont and that: tio 41 ‘not went to talk o the FBI, but if they .

' '“"’-"‘.wished to con’cac‘c him, thﬂr could do sq tb.rough his attorney .'m '1_'1","'

m’a. Burg alsq aavised us that uhe Leismans r*aid her $25 O@

~::“"-'f’-'f'{>:;' th@ Qare of th911" son a.nd ske: expraﬂsed disaatls‘faction with the :
amount Of the payment. : Mrs. Burg a‘lso appeared concernea ovez? e
'having J‘ack }:.ei,sman in bar b.ome 1n view of- the current inv&stigat i@h
: of hi s, f‘ather. I adviaed her that a:ny consideratlon pertaining to
‘ the . keeping o ething of Jack Leisman sboulﬁ be mada by her : | _' |
| 1ndependent1y of tbe investigation since 11: in no. maxmer ref lected
':x‘;upon the character of Louis Leiemm or any mem’ber of m.s i’amily. _' )
,-"f["I agsin explained ’co her that Leisman was nOt t'e iﬂZ investigated

A""-':':;becauae ef criminal or subversive activity.

On March ’5, 1952 ‘I telephoned Mrs. iiurg to ascertam

'there I might locat;e her husband Sergeant Sylve ster B’urg.‘ L

On the gsmxe day, accompmisd by Special Agent Bernard J. ;__ -

"“f.D’Donnell, Jr., I Jnterviewad Sergeant Burg a’c the" Post Int.ellipenoe
'»~.Off‘ice, Abardesn Pz’oving Ground Aberdeen, Mar'},land, i’or the purpose -
vof obtaining eorroborative testimny to ’che stantements Leisman made te
-';.’che Burgs at tzw Burg home "arch Iy 1952 to the efrect that he was .

’ ’f._'.reluctaﬂt to sign th above mentioned afi‘idavit . I adnseci Sergeant

[
Y .
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.;Burg ot thg eanridentlal nature of tha 1nvostigation anﬁ that :z '
‘fidid nct rerlectvin itselr upon ‘the eharactor or Laisman. oergeant
EBurg ataﬁod that Leisman had been waiting fer hjm Mareh 1, 1952 =
‘;;1n the uparhment balaw his at 207 Law Streat, Abardeen, Marylaﬂd whsn;
© he ‘and Jack Lelsmisn returséd homa. He stated that this was sbout _i'
12:00 noan ané ﬁhat Fr. and Mrsa. Lqisman remained 1n his anartment
| :  for the entire. day until ho took thnm to the bu@ atop in &berdean
‘ f?uat about 10:&5 Peme °ergoant Burg bold.us at bhia timo that he f ‘
L fheard Loisuan Bell. hlz aon that he waa baing haprasaed by the FBI ;7v

Tk bgeauso af a atatament ho had maﬁt &n eonnection with tha “Hiss

':caae" ~ He turther atated that he r.called noshing olsa Laisman
ffhad aaid on thnt day>since he hutiod himaolr abmut the aptrtmnnt e o

: f¥ and was. 1nteragtcd in the progrlms on his tolevision sgt, sergoant

».iygigurg oxplained this ettitude by saylng that h& found L@uis Leismaa ;.
T an objo&tienabla porscn ef poor chartater and wanted $o - have as 7ffi
littlo to do with him as,poasibln. o ' :

uergaant Burg alao stated that ho had obsarvod.Mr. and Hrs.'

‘ “'Leisman oniﬁha provioua ovoning Mareh L, 1952 in bhe vieinity of
 the Hayflewer Restaurant, Aberdoon, Maryland. o

ﬂpan completion of the ebove interview uith sgrgtant Surg,

:_I eontactcd Hr. Peter Mavrells to see 1f he had been | appreached by
.‘tho Loiamana on the previous ouening. Hr. Favrelis advildd tho., 
'»Leianans ha@ aought re-employuent tram him and statod that he wag
_l _willing to rehire Gertrude Lol sman but refused to hire Leisman on the
ff-basia of his paot axperioncea with him. 'Hr. Mavrbiis statoa that .
- likewis& he rerused to rent the Lelsmens one of the eabins he maintai
'5'.for the usa of hia amploygoa beesuse or hoisman's tondeney t@ be:;1“ 
‘.'jlloud, quarrelaeme, drunk'and diaorderiy whish would canna embarrass-
r fmonn to the o:ﬁablishmont.' He adﬁod thnt Louiﬁ Leisman was drunk at
'v this timeq Mre xawrelia also ‘advised ge that,he,told Hrsﬁ-agismnn, -

1
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"lof‘ five minutes.‘ He stated at this time that Irs. Leism&m da.d K2 \

;o

; ":to retum t;hs next day and the,r would make arrangemen‘ts fOr her gy

' '~‘-enmlogment. 2

On Harch lO 1952 I telepboned Ssvgeant aylvesmr Burg

'.'::j:for the purpose of escertainino 11" be ha’d knowledge of Leisman's
.’:presant rssidence. At this ti me, oergeant Burg stated that Leisman
. 'had mot’ heen in ‘souch with hi;m gmce March 1, 3.952 ané that if ;
they did not. come scon and bring SOme mone& fop thelr son's suppért,
"’-;'.ne would ﬁnd it necsssary to evict the boy. oergeant Burg expressedf
‘ ":v;'_‘_reluctance ab having to talce thxs atep, since hn= personally admired

-'_'-.f, "j'-the boy very mueh.

ST condueted no. f‘urther :intsrviews with Sergeant Bur'g and

f-'at; ner time during t;he above mentimad cmtacus did he express other e

than friendly eooperation. At '10 time dld he b«;ll me or, the Agents :

i :who accompaniad me bo leave him alone and "Geb bh@ Hell ou’s" "R g

}r. Peter Iﬂavrel:x.s was. _ntervieued by Spacial ,Agent -

"‘??"'_‘Alex G- B.. Radcliffts and m‘yself on )‘Jarch lf) 1932 for a period

.'.'not r'etum to the Hayflower Restaurant m accept the Ormloyment
"""'-’°ffe"°d her as he hﬂd emected on Narch S, 1952 According to.
C M Mavrelis t'm.s ?arch L; encomter uith the Le Lsmans was thg
,..'ianly tims he had sean them a:mce ths ﬁime Nrs. Leiamap quit har ,
_jOb s.round February 12 1952 4 R

I hereby affzrm-

That at no time during the above inve'stigation did ‘X or |

; any other Kbexzt who. accompmued ne conduet any 'nterviews for the—ff,jﬁ : e

. ,Kisse|dff-27964 f
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purpeao of ham"aumg Louis noinm or. any mmber of hi.q faxdly.

Thst m eutrarb waﬂ wa&o w mnta@t L@uis Leiﬂman. ,
‘"hgt no attmpt was uada as urgo him direemy or indiroetly

DS '"w ehmgo ‘the affidavit he had made: .

mta all pumns mta!'ﬂxwod by nm 1n wmméﬁion md,th

"""A,‘,'L@uis hium vwb santaimt& us to tho sonndmtial nwum ef tho

B -""_-'Vh'..‘""inmwikw me reassured that tlm iﬂ‘l‘iv}" wag mt b‘“d up«m my
| : cl‘imiml Ql" a’a})?@l’ii?@ agt @n &0 p'ﬂ!t @f neuia Leimam QP my
/ o "',._"_"’__of ﬁzn uaﬂaem at’ his raail:r. ' ' o

,,,,,,,,,,
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s - "mmn smm& msmxcm COURT
. SOUTMENN DISTAICT OF KW TORK

:<.--.m...-.:u.-.-.uu-«,‘.—.----u--.-....-,.-.,..@a, x .
pic ,_‘Vrmrmn smns or AM:RI&A ‘ . e
- B v -s ¢ SR Q?IDAVIYQ L
E ' baﬂmdant Ly 3
Y '.......K.,..,....,..-’,..,-.-«.& VW;;; et S e

- BTATE OF mgamm

em ¢ or ammm " -

mmz' G. EMOIB, be&n.g dtﬂy smrn, ) ‘peses am aayaz

CXoema spec:m Agent of the Pederal. Burcau of Iavossigatim, Unit;ed

. :_;‘Statea Dcwmt or Juaei@e. o

m cehmaetﬂm wim ny o*ft.wial autiea. I eené&etod an

" '»;-anestigati@a M Aberdcm, ﬂwylmd, en Fobruary 1», 1952 l‘axv tb.e ‘

s ﬁ{_{_pwpme of &otwuining i Leu!: 3 Lcismsn had a pence rwar& S

N 1n Hararl m;. ’rhe Aberdeen, mu-yi mmd fpon@e reamrds ind:&ca%ed
B -’~.-'7“-_tahat emo F‘mk Loishnan had ‘been inaareorate& en the. nigaa of.
 uay 2.3, 1952 in the eiby jatl, Offtcer Willlam P, Erauu, .' |

- L ‘&beré”n P@ltes Dep&vtmmt, wdvisad ud tmt e:hi:s was a.m em'er
in ime rewm&s: mm tbe pu-son mmlly mestsed was. a r,mﬁ.a o

fLeismmg qsnﬁ ‘ﬂme this arros’é was aaeasiened b:g' Loism*s K

',""qfass;um of _@nc Ntem navroa.is; mar, mytlaﬁor i!oataurantg

R Aber@esn, mﬂand.‘

?@3 pmpp@&os @t‘ varify&ng hms &8s a.ult mﬂ ébbaining

:,f'tmtkzar avo‘maee rma Jnvostigwim; b ‘weempaniod vy Bpeeial Amt

T , '*walbu-zv l:;-a Leaéh,, 1n%erviewed Hm Psiser mvrélia ot iaha naaﬂm:a f

- Rest;mmntz» an Fcbmary 19, 1952» i‘%aia mtzervie:w w&iauﬂea a.ppmxiv Q :

nahelv Mﬁ m‘_nu,tga Qné. wes cemw.a after 230@ p.n. since 1% had

ecmu t@ my a‘hmﬁcﬁn that. tb.is was R time cemvamient to m:-. mtmlia."

| {:tn no tm ﬁw-iag uy wnbawa vuh K:ﬂ. xa'frrslia:, dm I q;pm\a@lg
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) him fark m m15u~rvie*w pzai@r to 2:@@ p.u.

en bho eewaaian ef tm instmview en F‘abmm:by 3.9, 1952 ¥

i "_”"'m. naweus udﬂs@a ne that be. had: baen asuulased durms ﬁ& spring
s of 1950 By mia ¥ Leiamn who was thm ina df“mkm mg‘ ‘“‘d “‘“

'-Leism m& M ja.ileé a8 a remﬂi& ax‘ ﬁbis o:saault.. I a‘:Lsa

- inquived of Wr. Havrelis 1:‘ ewmude Lsismn was pmsent tn bhs

: iresﬁmnxw and he rcsported ehaﬁ she m& quifa hsn» job wim@ue

e n@tieb "evar a weok ago" which wau’.kd plaee her terminntien ‘on er
: abeuﬁ ?amm 12, 19%. e '

A% She ncepyion of tbzis intcrviw wibh up M&mlis, - SU

S Ty mfmrmd hin ‘lzhat the. inquiry was sn cmﬁeeﬂ@n Wiﬁh a ‘miménﬁiu

- ’;_mattar snd no*z. @amscd by any ez‘&minal ar aubveraive ae%iw‘éy on the

;},waul& mﬁ mmtian hhe mqua.ry o mme.

part w;' Eeimm. l!r. !‘Savrelii inﬁi&abeé that he undws’wed ishis and- ,;

)

t’m !‘sbruapy 29, 1952, I ﬁnterviewec! ur. Havmlis m

| '-‘detem'm;na tm rasiéenca @t m*. I«Qi&mm. I was acmupanimé, by

' ”l-f"ﬁSpaeiai Agent aemard J. 'Dérmollg &'. an& tihe mterviw %o@k

o Pl&@a in Iosa th&n ten mimrus. mz-. Kﬂvi‘ﬂiis Wateé a"’v wﬂ.s t‘.!me  ~ 

P ‘;'__ ) ;f',he haé mm l&wd fmm neuig Lam:m en t;i; wi:\fe aineo she, Brﬂ‘ ‘
T ',‘::";.-;_‘Lsism hl} quit her job and tﬁa!ﬁz m haé.l n@ knowledgu @i" bheir
'»._"faderx.-esa. e mvnns sug;cabea tﬁﬁ Agamt oar:@nmn ‘snt T %alk -

"‘*..""to erw mr his: mitmsau, ‘Krs. mtﬁeo am?g, nhem he %ma‘epwaad

h}s aé@rea&

w&.s {s\aking eawé oi‘ Laismm*s lcm, S“Ick, am wmald pmb&hﬁ‘zy mew

1 enm interviewed ura. thtge Burg, n tb.e mﬁ‘ﬁ«eo af

‘ v:v;_? the I&ayﬂomr Restmw\an!s, firw éa%imﬁng hezs em@ emﬁng em
| 'vwnfidms&al nwburo ef the mtcvv’iew smd wvi sead he»r ﬁhat i..eim

SR was net baing invastiga‘hed baeamm at‘ an;y" @r&miaaal @r wubmxsi?g

L astiv;hy or hzxs part. m's. mrg imodiamly adwisqd uw am had

;.been eg:ppiaa‘i o:t' tb.e invastigawcm by “werd amund the

gt ¥ 3 4 vesﬁammt’* am} hwt aaked Jaek Eeismm 11‘ hi& ;»arentzs haa Gone RO

"‘ | '.‘K?SSé|Off}727967 S



- aamtshﬁmg %o set tm FBI after them. ; mm. Burg amm the toy

| appearéé ﬁawi&d 4and weuld m de\xbt ask hia pamm:s am«ut 1%; |

Af- 'whsx; 'bhgy 'ﬁsitzed on the follewing r.!ay. _ Ma. amvg waa sgain

-'massma %ha% ishe ﬂ.nqmiry m.s n@’c biased on any c.r:iminal Kot

L of: L«mﬁ.a Leism an«a was in ne way eanserned wim urs. I.eism.

S I told m,s, Burg bhat ths Pederad. Ewenu @1‘ Imnsatigatiem was net o

: farying ta arrest Lcmaum, bt mwoly intores'sed 1n knowmg tl‘m
- s,._i_fplace af e rssiéenca. I aavisoé. nm. Burg tlmat I mula eams«aet

- rher 1&%&? in the ovmtz ‘!;hat Lo!.sm left that mrermaﬁm wd. th her.v.f :
4 Alae &uz*img this mtamiw, Hms sur-g %olﬁ m thaﬂb m)a. .
‘vfftaeisman quiﬁ hﬁ*r 3e!a at: the Hayﬂwer Resbauran;b on cm ahaufs
K "Tuos&w a:f' ﬁkae weo,k beforo 1asg? ﬁhi@h mula hswe hesn @n ezi ab-mt' .
, \Ifebmm ‘12, 1952.- Hrs. Burg ammﬁ tl»mt«: Hm. Leisman *I:md &murred;
sens iﬁm to one «ar Mr legs md ﬂmt 1t waulﬁ net neal pmpor‘ly
‘-baeamc s,im was on “hap reet»; 'so mtm.« !!z's. Barg advisod thatr m's. ‘
:' Lsism eong»laizaed tm\‘s it was givmg her @om i«derabi& &iae@ﬁart
. _-and she was gaing to mke her hmhnd woz-k fm* 8 wm:te. msaa\ E\a@g _
T stabed e Wes, Lsisman ceme’ b6 her shortly after she m quit her"f'- |

B ."}qidab as t:t«w myfiewor mstaumnt m& asked her, My W&b bo @m

| "'fem th@ sﬁn, Josck Leisuan, until sw pwmnnent mmgamm%a ceuld bc 5

- '.maé.e em until thay, the Laimma@ wnld rotmrn te Aber&oen. Hms.

“z_lsurs Wa%d %h&t Jaek Lsizm b 1«@?1: with hw an Frlday, Fsm-my
»';'15’ 195‘2 fmd tmt»; 48 f“’ as Sh‘ ke, ’ﬁh@ Leiemma had mmvod t%heir
"msm@me fm Ha.vm de Graeo, Haryland_’ a ahwh time lat.aw. L

en xsreh 3, ],952; aawnpmiad 2 special Agcu{: a‘oaeph L.

' Or@tta, X z'em%z-viewea Wrs, Bur; at har hame, 207 Law Btsrsat,

"..j‘werdem, Harylsmd, A Nrs. Burg aavieed m @n tmm oeaaaien ﬁams thé

“'Leismam haﬁ visiterci them on Hﬂr@h 1 1952 and waz'e keld by tmin o

fson ttmt m FSI was making 1nq‘airies nboutf Lmaiu Loimm at ‘ébe
' e [ S | Klsseloff—27968



E ‘;f;fflﬁaxflemr naatnwmt. Nrsm Bwe's Mﬂt@d Bhat whm aha ervived &ome

| ':'f""}tmm work Nt% abmu% 9200 p.m. on aarwh 1, ahp, upen leuning ﬁhat

’ ':"-""'_’:"Leisam was awa;@% M’ the mgmirrs aeke& Mm what hs: had 4&%, _Shf

" stabed be zﬂaplﬂ;qd ﬂmf. he bad :mwa an afrmavn w;lﬁa rogard o _' o

-'jsomthiag wm's hm hapmmd oovan‘&m ths 3@93 Wt hﬂ dia m?
! f._;mna to am .ﬁa; bub that ‘the xaa 'ﬁm knew. ho ma this. klrw'mtion

kepi% at‘i&sr hiﬁ Six ew .wvon ':ainus umzil hé f&nally &et ﬁimd of ;
it md !iﬂi’@m | m.s, Bm'g mmmp adv:!;sa& ‘t;hatv LOuis L&ism&n Eala B
f_;_’hw at thet tf&m sm paz vas aﬂa@m mm now tf.o geb Mm ta chmge the

'j:';;f.sbahemmt ond that he 414 not want_to talk to the. FBI, bus 12 hey .

EINEY slahod o cmta% hma thw wﬁl* do o ’““““’“ﬂh h“ “Wm" in

i, 7 gmumm.

Mm. Burg; alée misod s %is.at eho Leimms pai,é mr QZS.“

fer %hb Mre efﬁ tmar sm and ahu o:prosaed aissatistaaﬁmn ﬂim the

A .v muﬂﬂ s’f th‘ ﬁ’a}rmﬁ‘b- ”r‘&. .. mg &lg@ appgared e@nce;‘maé 9‘7‘1’

'\: . 'having 5'891: Eﬂe*amm 1¥1 w‘ hW“' m *i“"’ Qf th& ourr ent m?wtigat i@n d

.i"'z_-of his m:her. T adviseﬁ hw ‘lma% my a@miﬂﬁ'aﬁen ﬁwﬁmms '59 |

che kmmg ar wviesm; of. Jnck Laum shau}»d be mﬁ& W h’*

o indepen@@nﬁly af ﬁu lnmatigitim sﬁfwa it. ln ne mmmy, mflqeted

u_p@n, ms em@ét&r af L@uls Lem ez’» any mmher of hia Ihmil?-
RS 4 a&a%n casala:&md fsa her hkuts Lsiumm was mt bamg inmwigwed

y-"‘-“_.'besauae of cz»imimil @r subvurslve mtiﬂty. L T L
~ o nann 5 1952, T tcumnad s, mrg te sawtm :

s .wnem I migbe locn%e her husbmd, sérgeana sylvester ng.

ﬁa 'bhe sazae day, accempmué by Speeial Agemz n@zmam Je

":"’;.:"mnomcllg Ji*u I Jnterwiowaé s“g&mfs Bm'g at bhe ?esﬁ In%lli;eme :
_efﬂe@» Koqrdven “}?mvving Ground, am@een, nax'wiand; for ﬁaa ‘p\u‘pesa .
| "f;f~ " of ebﬁain:lng e“erroborative mstimnr to the stétemnts I.e:!.mm made tez

_ the mgs at ﬂan Burg home Mareﬂ X; 19;2, t’.e tne effee‘h that he’ was

‘ <'.f-.:.vmlue'%anﬁ ta 4ign ﬁha abovo mn’eimd affidavit. ' I a&viseé swgomt
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'ddiBurg of the confidential nature of the investigation mnd that it -
,didid not reflect in ltself upon the character of Leisman. Sergeant.f |
“”Burg stated that Leisman had been waiting for bim Marcb 1, 1952 '
f?iin the apartment below his at 207 Law Street Aberdeen, Marylend when~

"*he and Jack Leisman returned home.- He stated ﬂzat this,was abeut
'12 :00 noon and that Mr._ and Mrs, Leisman remained in h:l.s apartment
: for the entire day until he took them te the bus stop in- Aberdeen

f‘at about 10 QB p.m. Sergeant Burg told us. at this time. that he .

??heard Leisman tell his’ son that he was. being hanrassed by ‘the FBI
53.because ef a statement he had made in connection with the "Hlss

‘;case"‘- He further etated that he recalled nothlng else Leisman

.f_had sald on that dav since he busied hlmself abcut the apartment

4and was interested Ln the programs on his television set, Sergeant ik

.'.*Burg explalned this attitude by saylng that he ound Louls Leisman

. an’ ebjectionable person of poor character and wanted to have as

."1*ttle te do w1th him as possible.

Sergeant Burg also stated that he had observed Mr. and Mrs.,

:‘Eelsman on the previeus evening March.u, 1952 in the vicinity of -

,s:‘the Mayflewer Restaurant, Aberdeen, Haryland. ' ?.t._-;::‘ . “.;_:

Upcn completion of the above 1nterview Wlth Sergeant Burg, B

‘E"I contacted nr. Peter Mavrelis to see if he had been appreeched by
:‘}the Leismans on. the previous enenlng. Mr. Mavrclis advised the;‘l ';
.éf_Leismans had sougbt ‘ro- ployment frem him and qteted that he was. -
| willing to rehire Gertrude Leisman but refused Lc hlre Leismen on - the.
'f]ibasis of hie past experiences with him. Mr. Mevrelis steted that
'.flikew1se he refussd te rent the Leismans one of the cablns he maintain
3for the use of" hlS empleyeee beeauee of Lelsman‘s tendency to be
4'}:}leud, auarrelseme, drunk and disorderly which wnuld cause embarrass-;
dgment to the eatab11shment.. He added that Louis Leisman Was drunk at
th;s tlme.n Mr. Mavrelis also advieed me that he told Mrs. Leisman .

o "_:_,’Ki'sseloff,-_‘2797_b L




C e T '_!‘

f@r tm punp@ao er asaerbaining ie he bad mmﬂaége @f I,usmsg

Ge Ngm 'Ehp ngxt éay ami ialmy wouié make mtmgemmm f@r hﬁ!@ o
. ewl@ymt " ' ' ' ' |

m Hersh 10, 1952, 1 %ﬂaphonasl &wge-ﬂnt Sylv'eatsr wg |

' “-prasmt raaimce. At izhis tﬁm, avrgoant Burav stateé b I.aismm
-Ti‘,": had net. hben ifm w‘ush with him ﬁmo aar l, 1952 ma ﬂmb 1:!‘ ‘
_"'_’they aié mt @m s@on and brmg -em nomy fw meir smts ﬂupport. ;
_ . he would ﬁn& it neeassu-y tm evlet %he b@y. Sargean'ls Em*g oxpmseed
. 'mlnehm@a a’ﬁ having to take tw.s m;a; ﬁitxoe ha persema;lfy &Mpeé
.'the boy var‘y mmh. ;_ o ' |

4 @ondﬁs&:ed m rur-tihw m‘aawiems wlth SQrgem% mung ané

-'a:ta n@ ﬁm dwing tsho Qbavs nm%imé emtaets vﬁd he expmss ether

\ tham frﬁmély e-eoperatien. M: #o time MG ho t«bl}. ma ms: tha Agents

; ’wbm acabsmmied me £6 leave hiu amnn and "@et Eho Ben eua“

w-. Petem navrelis was in%rviewed by apeeial Agent

"o f "'&lsx @ By RMGlifﬁa ami uyulf an nare’h 10, 1195;3; f@r a pewi@af' -<a"

of ffm wimws. Ho, stmtea et this vime that s, Lommem ena -

’-f:‘_»"_: not rutum 'w the uayflwer aoshm&?mt {m accsp# the enp&mymmﬁ "
"}'7T;._-_'effer§é b,oe m he hig: expeaten - mrch '5, xmgzu Ace@r&‘lﬁg b

ax ‘"ﬁm. Hav'r»eais ﬁhis Mazeh b encemzar with t%ho Lei‘ﬂmms wad the

. any o*ah@r Agoxw who a@cemmniod e eonguet any 1nterviews ftm the
- ' - : Klsseloff-27971

v omly bime ho had. aoen thein sirve, the’ tim LT Leismaa mt hex?,
j@‘b mma Feiuary 12, 1952. | s

X hereby szfr*irm- | N 4 N
That- at m isim éuring the abave inveattigatien di& Ier



‘:ipurpegs of harraasing Louis Leisman or any member °f his faM1ly'-~¥

That no effort was made 0 eontact Louis,Leivman..'

) ‘That n@ attempt was - made to urge him dlreataly or indirectly

: '.'to chang@ ‘the affidavit ke had made.

That all persons,interviewe& by me in connectien with

5;>L@uis Leisman were @autioned as to the c@nfidential nature @f th@

iinterview and.reassured that the ingulry. wa's- not based upon any
*5cr1m1nal or subversive act on the part of Louis Leisman @r any

| ':_"_'ﬂof th@ m@mbers of hig family.

.‘l
"{DA & 1’8 2.
k
A
» ?
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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

--'pwo'ovnénoﬁ---u-x

Lo, e e ';' A

" " ALGERR-HISS,

' Dofgndant; a

. i
g -

e o
. - . ERT : :
- e > d S e e e > B e e de e o=

£ sTAQE OF MABYLAND)

¢

.‘;%,5CITY @F BALEIM@RE)

(e UNITED STATES @F AHﬂRICA

[

...

.- ApPIDAVI®

'-f”[aoSEPH=25¢@RQrTA,‘being'aﬁly;swéfnkfdepaseé'anaf"

: I am a bpeelal Agent ef the Federal Bureau or

l,_tt'xnvastigationa ﬂnlted States Department of. Juutiee.'

In connectien with my offieial duties I accompaniedff@f:-V

2@7 Law Street Aberdeen, Maryland.,

',j‘Speeial Agent Robert G. Emond to Aberdeen, Maryland, en
'"‘;_;Merch 3 1952‘and 1nterviewed Mrs. Beatrice Burg at her heme,‘f

Euring this 1nt¢rview Mrs, Burg stated she would be”

R willing to tell the Federal Bureau of Inveatigatien the < -

“f?jftruth as sho knew 1t and the truth aeeording to Mrs. Burg,

o ;”weuld never hurt anyono .

Mra. Burg advised us. that nr.u

f‘:‘¢iLeisman was aWaro ef the Federal Bureau ef Investigation's

~"f}‘Lelsman this on: Saturday, March 1: 1952-'

"?fl~invest1gauien comcerning him and that he had t@ld his son, Jask

Hrs. Burg advised

LS she had 1nqujred from Lolsmen the reason ﬁor the 1nqu1ry

f gbeIng made by thﬁ Federal Bureau ef Investigation te which he .

r o

U UKisseloff 27973



%-’Leismans had snly given her $25 @G fer taking eare of their fA":.'

'Vj"had amswered: “some fellmw talked me 1nta signing am affidavit
~}eoncerning semsthing that hampened s@me seventeen years aga '

. *ﬂ‘ana the FBIL 1s trying to got me to ehange 1t"'"

Mrs. Burg reiated at this time that she Was i; u_,

';bearding ‘the Leisman%' son at her apartment and %tated the

,ﬁchild, addimg that ahe did net eonsider this to be enough

'i”{msney. Mrs. Burg 1nqu1red c@ncerning the Fadara] Bureau ef

f;;Investigatien'u attitude towapd her. havimg the boy 1n her}
wcara and Special Agent Emend adv&seﬂ her that th@ Federal
L Bureau of Inveatigatian had n@ 1m@srest in this matter and

that any deeisiems m&ds by her, eenceﬁning the Laismans,

'~'aheu1d be made 1ndepandent1y of the 1nvestigatiom.;;-“

Spe@ial Agent Em@nd again advised her that an fi,’;fff‘ ‘

 }1nvest1gat1en by the: Feder&l Bursau ef Investigation aaes not

xfT;in 1tself refleet up@n the 1ndiv1aual under invemtigatien and

“that the 1nvest1gatien @oncerning Leais Je Léisman was n@t ia

':‘5connectien with &ny ariminal or subwepsive aetivit? on his parﬁ. iﬁ

T L.
s

LS SR

. Kisseloff-27974



T STM'E @Fm
Pt United s“ta%es “Eepartmn‘b ef ;Nstice.

'1advissa' ine' that she had ne defmitfe mf@rmtmn ceneezi

' ;__'_Irs. Burg %

" o STATES DISTRICT GOVRT

DISTRICT OF NEW YORK -

j_n---u—--ubqox

. _-mm sm'&ﬁ @F mmc& g

Eefendant ST L z R

A".Aé‘:v.-.',"."b«‘.!"?@,-“‘-!ﬂ - - e o X AL O

crrx oF mmmm)

GE@R&E‘ nmo, JR., bemg du:ly swom, depe.aes and sayag BRI

T an 3 Spucial Agent ef twhe Federal Bureau of Investigat:,@n,

L ‘.,DA

In cexmectmn with uw @fricial duties, 1 te Leph@neéi llrs. Beatrics . .

o ‘Burg, 2@7 Imr Street, Aberdeen, mrylana, for the purpose of determxﬁmg
X the presem msidenee of Leuis Je L@iam on Harch 20., 1952. Er's. T

-;I : Leismm's

" presema address altheugh she st.ated eh& had raceived a 1etter ﬁrem Gertruée

‘ _'-:Le:wnan, return addrsss 2805 E. chase Street, Baltimmwe, mry&and, and’ had .
e ; :-'had a t.elephans cemversatien with Gertrude Leismn in which she, Mrs. Eurg,_ :_7 :

e » was gi*\ren te understand tmat the Ipismim‘"s weu].d vmii. Aberdeen, mryla.nd, .

', -f-ff- on. thg wekem ef April 5, 1952.. I made no inquixy a1. 'bhis time ceneu-aingf'.-*;'

:-;}auy Sther mmxer of Louis Teiinan's ramly and 8o mrum nention s . '

mda ei‘ Emuis Leismn nor wag hia :mn, Jﬂek Mism&ng nwnbioned—* alth@ﬂgﬁ o

eemd that Jaek Leism 84411 resided iit.h her and that the )

N .fer%hc@ming vasﬁ.t of thc meisnnn'a would be :I,n connectien wi,th their sen. .

Alse in cenmcbmn with Y offieial dutiea E I was amarc af the

: entire mvestigat:.on ceneermng th. beekgr-eumd of Leuis J. Eeisnaa,, am
- ; at n@ tima during thiz mvestigatlen nre ltr. and lﬁ’s. Riehard %ener,
. 51@ S. Philadelphia Road, Aberdeen, mlmd, contact.ed by agem'@ of the Ly

i ;Kissello’ff-'27975-_v -



v
i

-}l_defense.‘;'.

'Federal Bureau of Invostigaxiem comcarning Louis J Laisman.‘"

It.is alse knewn to me in conneetion withxmy offieial duties

'that no. inveetigation eoncerming Louis J. Leisman was oonducted 1n
‘{,Abardeen, Haryland, prior te Febrmary 14 1952 and thut ﬂr. Patar

: -”Mavrelis, o'nar of Kayflewor Rbataurnnt, Aberdoen, naryland, vas first

1nterviowed on Fehruary 15, 1952,

Tha invcatigatien regarding Leuia J- Loisman was directed

’toward eshablx-hing the charaeter, reputahion and background ef him,
and at n@ time wau eunsidorahion given or wag.an atvampt nade to oqnvinoa:ﬁ?fl‘ffr
or. persuado Loiaman, direetly or’ indireotly, to modify or otherwiee alter.'j' N

s affidavit i support of . motien of & new triu i‘iled by tho Hias Z{_.‘ e

Fad .
s [}

]
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’mxx&mm swgmxs bxswazcw cwuaw B SR S
SOUTHRAN DISTRIGCT OF WEW YORK - - . ' oo
D &-'»9“‘-’w»—d--qdo—--x&." Ce ‘-

funzrmn STATE& oF AHERICA

athet we dolirad te aaeortain the pr&00ﬂ£ cmploymeat and ?Qsiﬂznec
iof’houia J. Loismun and th;t he was not waatod fér avrost. Mra.'alj
;Burg was undblo to augply bhis inrormntion.. ey

" ‘/333 6-{;.

Ly

| 'g_=f
mmms, | S R U
‘ Defcndant o e el R e LT TR T e

. | . [
--c-qé'-ow-no‘-n-b.-x

‘STAEE @r MAKYLAND)
%chY e? BAmTIu@nE)

' EEEHARD Je O'BGBRELL, JE., baing duly sw@rn, dep@saa
dnd sayat PR e AR | o . |
’ I am n-Speeial Agdnt of ehg Federal Buranu ef

 Invest1ga%1en, United Statos Edpartmsnt ef $ustiqo. L

In canneet&on with my @rtisial duﬁiob. T cendueted an 1n- ~/

fvasﬁlgatien tate the baakgreund end eharuehev o!‘Leuis 3. L@ianan

‘o February 29, 1952, 1 accempanied speeia1 Agene.aénort e
G, nm@nd te tho nayflewer Reataurant, Aheraoon, Marylana, where e
inquiroa ef nr. Peter uavrelis, tho @unor, &8 te- his knewlodgo ar

~the praaont employmnnt and residemso et Leuis J..Ltiomam.» nr. ,.;j5fl
‘Mavreliz a&viaed ‘e had no such knoWlodgo bux thnt ene af hia
'wai%rqasos. Hru. Beatrico Burg, miahﬁ havo aueh imfermatian..';
Ainaamudh as she was then taking earo ef’Loiauan's sen, Jhck.' :

Mraa Boatriee Bnrg was ﬁhorouyen interviowod by Speeial ,_ﬁf

iAgont Emmnd ané mws&lf 1n tho otfiec of thn ﬁ&ytl@war ReSkturan#.

-Hra. Burg waa advisma ef tho cenridonqui naturw ef thm 1nqu1ry by
MSPQciai.Agen$ Emen&. Mrs. Burg aas plaascnt ané eeeperativo ]
ethreughaux the 1ntemv1ow and. adviaed thet dho h&& he&rd Trom fomlew’ef’
]werkers hhat thn FB] was choekin; on Loiaman.: she aIao etatoé that -

Jhck ﬁoisnmn.was awure @f ‘the 1nroikigation.A Hma, Eurg waa adviaod

st 0 e
N

& (ERA

. -

B B s
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~oer employment of Louis Leisman or his wifa, nor was - eny referenee

Ne 1nqu1ry was made of Leisman'a som er the reaidenee

m&de te Leiaman's wife other thun waa neceseary to determine tho

extcnt of Mavrelia' acquainbancﬁ Wlth Leisman. _f!

. To my knowledge, "the above 1nterview was the first timo.?f
Petar Mavrelia had been contaeted by aq$poclal Agent ef the Federal

Eureau of Inveatigatien cencorning Louia J. Leisman. -

% ’
SetE i armewstoh
P -
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ALGER HISS, 0 e AFEDAIT

Defandant ST P e

_ v-'s'rms oF mmm) PN e
o "-*'cm' oF BALTII!ORE) | . -
ALEX a. B. RADCLIFFE, baing duly", swom, ,deposes and sayo. "

. g
: f

I an a Special Agent of the. Federal Bureau of Investigatien;f i

o .United Statea Departmemt of Justiee-

QS

» __ Agent. E@bert R. Aluell to Aberdeen, uar'yland on February 15, 1952 fer
i .rthe purpose ef intervie\ving Peter lavrel:.s, ovmer of the l(ayﬂower T
: :‘ -' Rest.aurant, Aberdeen, llaryland ‘in connectian with h:ls knowledge of the‘ E )
| -‘-  reputatien of Leuis Je Leisman. ) - L
L mpon entermg the Hayflower Restamrant, vm inquired of the
8 ’weman at the cashier's desk as to whera ila:vrelis mipht be J.ocated. This
woman Mentified herself to us as, Irs.‘lm;'relis and. stated that her »
.. husband nas in bea, explerining that he cleses the m=st.aurant in the :
early houra ef tha mzning. I asked l[rs. Kavrelis mhat. was the earlies‘b
time he might. be <xeen, and she respondod t.o the ei‘f«sct t.hat ha is usually ;
! at thé restarurant after 200 B L. oo
: : g Accerdingly, Special Agent Alwell and nwaelf departed,
§ . turning again at appreximately 2 15 P ‘n‘e found Peter l[avrelis in
' ‘his effiee behind t.he cashmr's desk, and he expressed the desire that L '.
;e the mt.erview be c..onducted t,here. I aaked llr. li&vralis ﬁ.f Ira.J Leisman e

R waa cm the prenialas, and he replied th&t she was noto,

In’ connection with my official dnmea, I accompanied Special AT

| Kisseloff27979°
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| _ ~‘ Before this int.erview commenced, ?liavrelis was told that the *;
N ‘-‘Federal Bureau of lnvestigat.ion was conducting an in*vestigation uhich
‘-‘ 'vnecessitated asceruining tshe character and reputation of Inuia J.
A Leisman. He was' al 80. advised that t.he inquiry should be treated as .
conf:.denti&‘!. and should raise no inference ‘hhat. Leisman had engaged |
_in imProper activines. B | T ” a1, |
llr. l&avrelis was then questioned as to the ext.ent of hia . 7
_ acquaintance wi‘bh ,Louis J. Leisman, his knowledge of Leisman’s community |
“ - reputation and of any epeoific n:lsconduct of Leisman.. I wrote a short .' .
';statement oover:mg the replies nade by llr. llavrelis, nhich he read,

1‘

- approved and signeﬂ willmg]y. .
% - ) ( '
'1‘0 the best of nay recollection, the above interview, mclud—

(T

‘ "ing tbe preparation and signing of. the statement., consumad between
e . t.wenty and thirty minut.es» At Do tine was lavrelis askeda about i.eisman's |

' o‘:xat/ hor was he asked abont Leisman's wiﬂ‘e, except insofar aa was necessary

to ascertam the extent of hia acquamterico with Le‘usman. No inquiry was ; .

: mado as to the present residence of ieisnan, his wue or his son.
| o 'ro my knouledge, the above interview on February 15, 1952 uas
: t.he first tine Peﬁer lavrclis had boen cox;tacted by Special Agents ot e
) . -the Federal Buream of Imestigation in z!egard to Louis Je Leisman'. e
‘ ' | On larch 10, 1952, 1 accompanied Special Agen'o Robort @’. e

E Emond on another vn.sit to the layf].ower Rastaurant. ‘l!e spoke to Peter
B llavrelis in ‘ehe yurd of the restaurnn’b amd ascertaixned that he had not. ]
. :'seen I.eisman sinoo l{arch h, 1952, at mieh tims' he had told Mrs. Leisman s
: ,f_he had a job opened for hor. . g N .'
: This int‘,erview, which took place at. appraxinately 3:15 Pﬁ,

- consumod not more than ten minutes. e

T T Kisseloff-279807




.. - ' - The foregoing accurately d
JIo 0 7o - with, Peter Mavrelise '
Tt . ‘L o - o : ' : . I3 ‘ o,
LI B ' - Kisseloff-27981 ..
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‘Z;statea D@papmems of Justiee. L

T'ﬂpeeial Agmt Almx G. B. Raaenm so Aberdetsn, Harylmd on Fe.bruary

RGBERE R ALwELL being duly swarn, &epOBes anﬂ saysa

'»-I em 8 Speclal A@,om of the Federal 3uroau of Invsstigaﬁian,\ Trnited

ﬂ'

. In eannecbion wi'sh uy officsial duti aa, I u@e@mpanied

'

':[.1‘5, 195'2 Lor. tha pm'posa ‘of intarviawing 'ehe prcprietor ef 'th Hay-A

flowor Resﬁaumm h, Mr. Peter Mavrelis in eonneetion with his lmowl-

o edge of tho rapuhation of Louis Je Lbisman.

Hpem arriving at the unyflower Restaura;nt at mpr@xi—

‘ ;mately ll 00 a.m., we were told b;y‘ u‘rs. Mavralis that her husband

g ) was s&wping; that he clons thc x‘és’taurant in bhe early hm:uns @r

jtho mnﬂng; md that: she was relwc%ant to qwaken him at %hms timo.'_"'

: Upen being asked whaﬁ; w&s the earll‘odt ict:J.mo hc mlght be. :soe&a, Hrs. o

‘ Havrelis a&viséd &hat he.r husbmd u,Sually arrivad at. ehe *rss%aurant

. at sbout 2;00 p.m. evoryéay- S

Spcsial Agent Radclifre and mywlf tf;hor:i d@p&rﬁsé aml

retumeé to the: restaurant at appreximately 2: 15 p.m, tho same day.

j"N.r. Peﬁe;e I‘&vrelia was fm his offi%q: at thisa ti:ae and we' interviewed

Eim bhore. ‘ apwial Agen’e Radeliffa uked !{p, Mavrelis if Hrs. Leiamax

- was on. ‘bho premi seg and Mr. Havrolm atated she was not,

75/’/3 31 ‘5“3// B0 d s ATl Kisselof-27982



On ua.rah 5, 1952 I lcocmpnniod Spooial Agent Re’bor‘l: G.

Enmnd to bho Pos% Intelligonec Ofrics A‘berdeen Proving Graund,

Aberdeen, Iuryland, whore ire talked with Sengeun{: First Glass
4

IS Sylvester Burg.‘ Bpeeial h&m’c Beond adﬁnd Burg thah the mtorview

k was to be lneld oonﬂdontial, to whi.oh Burg tagraed, and thad the LR
invettzgnhisn was mit baaed on any arimmal or sub#enivo aotiv:.ty ‘
en tho part of Leiaman. Swgzeamt Eung waa asmé quehbions sohéorning'

‘i "he v‘isit of Loismm to th& Burs home on Haxrch 1, 1952. &ergeunt

'-V:‘V'Barg waa entirely eoeperat:iv,é ﬁhr@ug’haut the iuterview and‘ht o -

hna displayed animosity toward oithor my'solﬂ er Speoial Agen's !znond.w. -

' Kisseloff-27983 *
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. -UNITED STATES PLSTRICT COURT - ..
~'SOUTHERN DISTRICP OF NEW YORK =~ . .~

e e e b K0

* . UNITED STATES OF MMERICA .~ .z} ~ .7 .

P AFFIDAVIT
ki 3 SRR
AJ.GER mss g
Defendant B g
STATE or uamm) S A
CITY 01&' BALTIHOR] )

e EQBERT B ALHELL beimg;@uly sworn dep@ses anﬂ says~ '
77;1 I ‘am 4 Speeial Agent of" the Federal Bureau of InVaqtigatien, United o
States Department of Justlce. R

o

In ccnnection w1th my official dutxes, I accompanied .L?  f

Special Agent Alex G. B. Radcliffe tp Aberdeen,‘Maryland on Fsbruaryf‘
15, 1952 for the purpose of interv1awing the proprietor of the May—'
flower Eestaurant, mr' Peter Mavrells in connectiom with his knowl~ '
edge of the renutaxion of Louls. J% Leisman. ”ﬂ.;f",“ . |
' Upen arriv1ng at the Hayflewer Restaurant at approxi- ;jf'ﬁ
mately 11 00 a,m., We were told by Mrs. Mavrel¢s that ‘her husband
was sleeplng, that he closcs th@ restaurant in the: early haurs ef
the morning, and that sh@ was relucbant to awaken him at that tJ.me.
Upon being asked what was th@ earliest time he mighb be seen, Mr&.‘;;

Mavralis advised that her husband usually arrived at the restaurant 3
! '§ "~\_ . . % .

S
ol
L

at ab@ut g.@o p.m. everyday._ L . o ;
' 7 &pecial Agemt Radcliffe and myself then departed and

returnp@‘xtﬁ the restaurant at apprqximately 2 15 p.m. the samé day.'

'._...""

Mr. Peter Mavrelis was in his offi@e at this tﬁme and we inteﬁviewed'
him theré. dy@GL&L Agent Radcliffe asked Hz* Mavrelis if Mrs. deismax

“f'Li»was on ‘the premiaea and Mﬁ Mavrelia statad she was. net.{

O G s 7y S ) e e R



ps

in 1mproper activlties. , “. ‘-_g‘,

:departed._'“

extent ef Mavrelis' acwuaintance with Lelsman.

e D e i

i

o ,|-’ .
.o :

| Mr. Mavrelis was advised that "the. Faderal Bureau of ;;};7"

b

ﬂfInvestigatien was making an inquiry regarding Leuia J Leisman in
'"vorder to ascertain Leiaman's background and community reputation.ﬁ
He was. further advised that the inauiry should be treated confi-if*

'dentially and sheuld F&ise no question that Leisman haa engaged o

(l

The. intgrvlew was conducted by Spectal Agent Radcliffe

“'“whe prepared a short written statement relative to the 1nfenmationﬁQ 

'furnished by Mavrelis and which Mavrelis sign@d willingly. The

interview;lncluding the preparation of the statement took

:-approximately twenty-five minutes,_ t the end of which time WO

i\
i: -

No inquiry was made of Leisman's son OP th@ residence ﬁ

i

‘uer employment of Leuis Leisman or hls wife, nor Was ﬁny referenco'}f?

: 'made to Leisman's wife ether than was&necessary to determine the

o,

To my knowledge, the above- 1nterview was the firet time .
A] »‘ .

‘Peter Mavrelis had been contacted by . a Special Agsnt of the Federal

'.Bureau of Investigatien concerning Louls J Leisman._~

b
R

T
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c1ry oF mm:::mr)

o Bui'g, o7 Taw S’tu:aot, Aberdm, inry-_;_?jf":

. , 'ad?‘iﬁﬂd m @mﬁ! !!h& h‘d m d@ﬁmtﬁ mﬂjen Qa‘a@oming ";. 5

© . rada el

'mmiee& sw&.s ng»artmnt of Justdas.. |

k i mde of mm M&smn sor was his Soa; .mtg Imllnan; mnbﬁ.eneég a1th
m-s, Musg infansed that Jack Letoman 4

nm W ame, By m Wmom,( dagpg,su nmx e
3; % a spesm Agm of. hhc ¥ 1 nnmu of Im&stig&@.@p,

i

n gemnection with wy oftieial @mcs. T tclepnonea xw Beaeme N

ke a?er the )purpou ot fsbermi)

"she waaent mmem of Imx:la J. mim m lareh 26, 1952. lc‘s. mmg s

@ mm uwhough am saua m iml reeoivmd a lstmer frbs mm

' "mj.mmu, :wxmm fddress 2805 B. emg ﬁént, Baltzimro, maym m m

- mnvemtien u’e!a Gcr@m@ﬁ ;‘-_fiun in whiah ah@g lm :' '

s given to mmmtmd that the xm
on ‘bha weakond of &pril 5, 19‘52. =
| uw dthir nmm of wm xnxmﬂa i.?-_'_;*f:;« anei B0 mrther nentiqn m |

oyl X

X midld‘ ﬂ&h Ii;er and wt. the

_,»

- fortheolﬁmg wikt. e! tho umua'a veu.u hs n eenmuon um tw aog. .'7 e

Alac in caxmeeuen with my am::m duties, I was am,i-c gx ﬁw» }'

enesm im'ds’ﬁeatien esnearmng the b&dkmund ef Louu J- Leiam,

at m ime durﬁmg thia .uwuugatian nm Mre and zm. Bieharel Mer,}

L 7Y-/333.53,

, cam.uefscé by agen%a 6»? ’ﬁw % R

!«
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3 -;5‘7‘ 5

b

',:‘Havrolic, o'ner of thfloinr R-ataurunt, Aberdaen,'ﬂhrylun “‘uae firet

; intorvisﬁed on Fabruary 15, 1952. | _ﬂ:? E.‘ ‘.fj:;": . ?1V§'f:

' &efen:o. R

."?aderal Bureau ‘of Inveatigation coneernin; Louia g Laismsn.

It 1c allo knﬁum o me in oonnpetien vith -y offiexal éutioa

E that ue lnveatigation ooncerming Louiu J. Loisnnn wan oonduetod 1n

Lberdeen, Haryland, prior ﬁo ?ohruary 14, 1952 and ﬁhat nr.. Petor f,'.

i .-ff"‘i

B (-

?he invouti;a%iam xegarding Louiq Je Loilnun was dirneted

' owird ea%abliihin& tho c%m;nétcr, roputn%ion and bamkgraunﬂ Qf him,

. fand at no %imn was eonsiéor:iion given or vns an atﬁmn@t uw&e to oenyinae?

or perauade Lnismam, diroehly or indireetly. to n@dify or oﬁhgrwise alter

o his uffldavit 1n suppert ot a notion of a ésw trinl rllea by ﬁho Hisa

. Kiésélbf‘fi27987'; o g
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ALGKRHISQ, B | z mm;,m o

L pefendsab T

ALEI 6. B. mm, bcing duly swem, dd»pesu and saya:

I am & ﬁ.pecial Agenta of tho ?odqral Bureau of Investigation,

', - In cennectien with 4 otf.z!.eial éutiea, (gccompanm Sp.cm SN |

AR Agent nebert. Re Anwan. to Aberdeen, Iafy’land on F’ebruary 15, 1952 fer

" the purpese of msez-viewmg Peter n@vreli% owner °f the “’ﬂ"“"

B Ros Sk .5’ Aberdeen, laryland in cenmetian with hia knowledgo of the -

o repwbatien of Lou:‘i.: J. Leismm. -

r.,

ﬁpen enbering the !ayﬂ.owor Rentaurcnt, ie inquired of tho :

; '.wam at the casm.er's deak a8 to where l(avz‘trlis n!.ght be lecltod. _ ?hia

‘woman Mlm‘bﬂ.ﬁed luemelf to us as )m. mfu:relu and at.ated that her
"'.: hugbaml «yu a.n bed, oxplaming thnt. M elaaes ths restaurant :la the .
% ea.rly hemn ef the mming. I askcd am. lavrelis whaf. waa tha urueﬁ ,
| ' time he uight be setn, and -she tcap@ndid t@ the oﬁ’ect that. he 1s. usually

at. t.he natanrant after 2:00 B, o “

Aecerdingly, Spccm Agent— Ah’tn and lyemlf departa&d, ro-

v ) l turnimg auin at approximtely 2:15 Pa[. ‘le fonnei 1’eter llavrel,ia fn ;

h:.s eftie. behind the eashier's dcak, md he sxpreused the desu'o that

' t.he :mtarview be cendneted tb:cx‘o. I aikéd llr. llavrelia if - Hra.r BoLsm

was m tkm preniees, and he rcpned t,hat ahe was not. vy . S

G Kisseloff-27988 - .-



..’

Befere t.his interview sorubaien; 'uavrelis was RSEY mt the o

, o .‘Fedcral Bureau ef Investigation us @on&acﬁing an investigati@n thicla"
" mcasuitatod ascerj;aining the ehnractmg and regutat:hm of Leuis J. ,
3 _ Leilmn. Ho was &] 80 advised that tshn anqmry aheuld be treated as

‘ ‘;",cenfidantul and. aheuld raiso no mfnrcaeo wat Lsis'm he.d c«n;aggd
" odn mproptr sotivitiess _'f-'- T 'j | RAC
Kr. l!avmlia was then questienid a8 to the emtent ot his L

) aequwinmee with [nuia J. Leism, hi“ ‘ ',_“’éwledge e!‘ Leismn's cbmmity
_ 'reputatien and ef any speaifie nincomd&et gf Leismam. B3 wretae a nhort

S statamnt emmrin; the roplios nadc by lr. hvreli;, which he read,

| -'*-Jf,j_;’gppmm and 3igned willingly: i Lo A

“ ‘re the best ot‘ @y reeonecﬁien, sho abeve mterview, inelud~ E

n

o m ms p‘rsmratien and signing Of thﬁ .utﬁlent, CQﬂﬂmd bt&iﬂm

%

. twenty aml t.hir‘by ninutes. ‘ A‘b ne ‘bimwad “Iavrebis asked abeut Iaimn'

- zse.nwmr m he aaked abeut. Leisnan's vilb, exéept insofar’ as wu nwossary:’-{_;_ﬁ- e

“,fx \b

to aseert“ain tshe extent ef his acquaineanea with Le Limah. "lie inquifi m
. made aa to ‘hhe prezaent. rosidencc e»f mﬁlﬂa, his wi.te er hia s»n. .
L e ' 're By kmwleége, e above 1uﬁe§vi-w en mabmlry 15: 1952 m
".';, ~ the zuét tine Pet.er hvrelia had be‘en ceﬁﬁacted by Special Agenta ef ;
E the Fsdoral“Bureau of Inveat.igation 1n regard te Loui.s s Loﬂ.snm. : ‘e'
53 o @n‘llmh 10, 1952, 1 &ece-pameﬁ Special ;Agenﬁ Robcx-'t G.

s Emnd en amther Wisiﬁ to the thewer :Rbctaurant. I‘e apeke to Pater

l(avrelis in 'bhe ymrd of the test«aurmt and ascertained tlut. hs h&d mt

_;fseen Leasun sinc'p rarch By 1952, a'b mm; Mma he‘ m wm m. Leisman T
" he had 2 ;)eb epon«ad fer her. BT SR _

| A ’Ph:ta :\m.erview, whieh téok plaée at. approxima‘be}y 3:]:5 H,

conmd mt nera than ten ni:mms. o ”f‘ . PSR

A
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U .00 - The'foregoing accurately described all combacts I have had

A '

©oel o with Peter Mavrelis. T oo T
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‘UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURY .

semmznu BISTRICT OF NEW YORK - ;

L mmm STATES oF AMERIGA &

i gt e

R gy e '$ . AFPIDAVI®

. ALGER HISS, A
.. Defendant I

- - e e W e e o= "-‘-'.-‘"n - e = - - o X

'}sm‘m oF mmm\m) R e

eayes

cmr oF mmxmﬁa)

lJ@SEPH Lt'GRQTTAQ bo@mg~d@1ﬁ.aw¢rﬂ§’dgpaso$-&na_;“

I am a Speeial Agont of the Fedoral Bureau of -

i’ﬁfInVestigatian, Uhited statoa Deparﬁment of Justice._"'

fn eennectien with ny erﬁieial duxies T uccempaﬁiad"

'*SPeeial Agcnt R@bert @ Emond to Abordoen, Maryland. on

‘lMxrdh 3, 1952 und 1nterviowad uri. Deibrieo Burg at. her‘honn,_f

.......

L 207 Law $traot Abepaoen, uax-ylana.

Durimg ﬁhis inhorvlow mrd§ Burg wtated she wauld'bg

'7 f;fvery‘w£111n¢ Bo toll tho"cdaman Bﬁreau ef Imvessigatien thﬁ "

A'ftruth as she knew it and tho truhh aeeerding ho Mra. Burg,<"

- "wanld nevor hnrt anyano . Mra. Bﬁrg adviﬂed s thas Mr..

'-Leiaman ves avare. @f the Federa1 Buraau of Invoetigaticn'a

‘;finv.stigatien ioneorning Bim end %hnt he had teld his aon, Jaek

Leisman this on Saturday, March 1, 1952, s, Burg. advised

fVJthat aho had imquired from Loismam ‘the - reauen rer the 1nqu1ry

e being mado by the Fodoral Bnrcau mf Invostﬁgation te whieh.he

7 5/ /.33.&_

i}'
A
i

. Kisseloff-27991 .
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1.

;-hnd mswered-. . "seme fellew talkei me int@ sisnins m aftidavie e |
: .:‘-:-conceming semahhimg ‘that happenod wemo sovonteém yoara age . |

and the" rm is trying to gw me ta simange isn,

Mra. Burg velated aﬁ this time thah sho waa

aa.réing ﬁhé Laimana' ‘son at hor apapmm; and tated tho L

Leiamand hnd enly givon her tzs,e@ fazr takmg oa:x'o er tku;izo "
i chnd. aﬂding tmt ahe dié not e@midor bhis so be eneugh '
| mnﬁ?o Mra, Bw‘g inqmired c@neominz me Fmeleml Bureau ar
/. ;:'_',Investigaﬁiem'a att.itude t-mmrd her hav‘ing th@ boy in hen
°31“° md 3‘9081&1 Ag;onh Bwond tdvisca bor ma's the Eedsra}. |
.' _..".Burssm of Investigatiea had no int’orosts im thim mateér md
'.-“__'u-'_.,that any declniens mado by her, e@ncemmg the Leiamms, o

sheuld bo m&de mdepénaemtly er the. mvestzigatien.

&péeﬁ.al Agmnt Emend again aéviaed har .hat m

l,investigatien by . the Fedora'l Buraau oﬁ Investiaram@n deos n@t
~in. 1tael£‘ refleet upen the inﬁivirmnl '@ndar investigatien and
: that'. tho mvasugat.ien eencerning Leuia J. Loimam was mot in

0
1

[

; :-eenneetien wihh mgf @rimiz-ml or aubvé_raivo a@tivity on his p&rt.. L
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C o

,‘;CITY @? EALTIMORE)
Zj';and eays'="‘

L’-@Investigation, ﬁnited states Eepmrtment ef Ju$tice. e . gf,'7f5f7{_?,

‘:.UNITED STATES BISTRIOT COURT i
- SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK ey
\'---v-u-u-'up——---b'- -,-ﬁ‘xﬂ
‘.UNITED STATES -OF AHERICA et ok
' : B :: # L ‘
_ o g i‘-Vf'.' SEIE
I T A . 3. o .- AFFIDAVIT
.. ALGER HISS, a NI A el
”f" i Defendant ;
. {- d- d a p - -b - -‘& .- . - - e - e x
L SR T o
-STATE oF HAﬁYLAED) , ; s SR

‘:‘(.

‘VM BEBNARD J. O'DONNELL, JR., being du]y swern, aeposes o

)
l

‘I'am a Jpeeial Agent of the’Federal Buraau ef

iIn. aonneetion with my efficial duties, I conducted an 1n~;'.~

'vestigation into the backgr@und &nd character of Leuis J. Leisman._ﬁt
| [”ﬁ‘ﬂ;‘”  ‘on ?ebruary 29, 1952, I- aeeompanied Special Agenh ﬂebert:
ffﬂG. Em@né te the Hmyflewer Reﬁbaurant,wAberdeen, Haryland, where we tA"

‘ '~‘;1nquired of Mr. Peter Mavrelia, the ewner, a8 te his knewledge of
| "5i;the present a@ployment and residenee éf Louis J.ALeieman. Hr. re g

i iMavrelis advised he had ne such kn@wledge bat that ene @f his

.twaitresses, Mrs. Beatrice Burg, migh% hnve suwh infermatien .

'l‘;inasmush as ahe Was then taking cara @f Loisman's sen, Jaek. =

Mrs. Beatrice Burg was ﬁheroupen 1nberviewed by Special

w*_ Agent Emond and myself in the offiee of tho Mmyflewer Restaurant.

.ﬁmrs. Burg was - advised of the. eenfidential nature of. the inquiry by Sl

‘ v‘jspee1a1 Agent Emond.A Mrs. Burg wes. pleasant and eoeperative |

-‘,.threugheut the interview and advised @het she had heard frem fellew,,i»

"”fwarkers that the FBI wes checking on LeiSman. she also stated that_  
| A;Vf\Jack Leisman was ‘awere ef ‘the 1nvesﬁi$&t1°n°  M. Burg was advised'
f'*;;that we desired to aaeertain the pre&ent CMPi@Unent end r931d°ne° |
R of. Louis J. Leisman and that he was not wantad fer arrest.' Mraq“‘”";‘

'.~Burg was vneble te supply this inrermation.

. :f.KBsekﬁﬁ27993 o
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On Harch 5 1952, I aeoempanied Speoial Agunt Robert @..
Emond to the Pbst Intelllgen@a Ofrzce, Aberdeen Provﬂng Ground,

._Abardeen, Haryland, whure we ﬁalked vith Sezgeant First Cla

B Sylveeter Burg.' Smaeial Agent lmend advised Burg thut the iﬁterv1ew f*tfi.:l
‘uas to’ be held oonfidentfal ke which Burg agresa, and %hnt the
;ilinvestigation was not basdd en any erininal or suhvereivs &etivity
‘.» on’ the part of Leimman.f 5ergeamﬁ Burg was asked quentiens eoncerningt L
the visit of Leisman te the Burg home on Hérﬁh 1 19:2. Sergeant . Ay

‘ _Burg was entlrely ooeparatlvs*throughout the interviﬂw and at ne

: Tfjf :' f }+ime displayed animcsity ﬁeward either myaelf or Speoial &gast ﬂmond{i.f'

» 2 ’
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. DIRECTOR, ®BI (T4-1333) . b2e/s2 .
"SAC BALTIMORE (65-16h2);"‘ B 3 )
._.JAHAM
:PERJURY -

- ESPIONAGE - R

’vnobulot u/al/sz

s o Fcrwardod herowith ;ro eopioa or nffidavlts propared o
_‘by 8As ROBBRYT G. EMOND, -ALEX G. B. RADCLIFFE, BYRNARD J. "
: 'DQNNELL, JR., JQSEPH L. CROTTA, GEORGE W. MAYO, JR., and 'y
msmergndum aubnittod by SA ROBERT‘G EMOND.

"“. Thc above afridavitl ‘are aubmittad prior to oxocution
in order that the Bureau may have the opportunity of reviewing -
" them for comple teness and to insure that they meet with the RO,
Bureay's requirementa, For the Bureau's informatian, the follow—-
1ng 13 notod., : I o b o o

ST g Thg false and errqnoeua allogations hade by LOULS J, =i =
- . LEISHAN tn his ‘affidavit and in statements made to 7.8, Attorney - .
© MILES J. LAWE on 3/31/52 are not based on factas. within LEISMAN'Ss . :
-knowledge but rather on information whieh he allegmdly had received " .
from his wife,; GERTRUDE LEISMAN, PETER MAVRELI&, SZRGEANT SYLVESTER -
-BURG, Mrs. BEATRICE BURG, and Mr. or Mrs, RICHARD TONER, Thia R
, Ainformation.relates to their observations concerning  the i b
Yo ”invoatigation into the basckground of LEISMAN conducted in Aberdeen,fa‘i
- ”Maryl(nd. and from the interviews had with them by various Buresu.
_agents, 1n view of this fact, it is felt that mors complete - ==
refutation of the allegations mede by LEISMAN may be &ceomplishod
A4;Hb¥ obtaining affldavits from tho above individualsh :

' Por tho Bureau's 1nformation, this office 1ntervlewpd
='PETER MAVRELIS on five occasions, i,.,e, on 2/15/52,°2/19/52,
..2/29/52, 3/%/52, snd 3/10/52, The first interview on 2/1 5/52

was teo ascartain the character snd reputation of LEISMAN as

s former employee, while the seccnd interview was for the

purposs of verifying additionsl informstion received subssquont _
“to the first interview: that MAVRELIS had been a complainant in an’

assault chearge’ sgainst LEISMAN and which information he had not . ..
'~VO1untcered to tne agentax Subssquent interviews with MAVRELIS. -

e uew zork(nmcla. 7) REGISTERED MAIL - SPECIAL DfﬁIVERY -
., pe Pi%tahurgh(lncla. 7) REGISTERED MAIL - SPEGIAL DELIVERY - AIR MAIL
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*"wsre had to’ detormino the whereabouts of LEISMAN as directod .-“'
" by the Buresu in tolotypc dated 2/29/52, which instructed '

‘Baltimore to make such arrangements &s would be necsssary- to ' <
insure knowledge of the whereabouts of LEISMAN, It was for this _
same remson that BEATRICE BURG was interviewed on 2/29/52 and

" 3/3/52, and teleéphoned on 3/20/52. Mrs. BURG was also tolophoned
" on 3/5/52 to- learn whers ‘her husband might be resched and he was

interviewed on that dats to corroborate the information received
from Mrs. BURG on3/3/52. Later Sergeant BURG was telephoned on
3/10/52 for the purpose of sscertaining what information he. had

,.1concsrn1ng LEISMAN'B whereabouts.

It is the observation.of the Baltimore Ofrice that
although the fact that the meny interviews and contacts with
'MAVRELIS snd the Burgs are conteined in ths aforementioned- .
affidavits of the agents, neither the reasons for nor the continuity
of all of the interviews are set .ut in the affidavita. It is

_.desired that the Bureau consider the advisability of such informa-
tion being set out in the form of an affidavit swom . to by either

the SAC, the Supervisor, SA MAYO, or -the agent to whom the case is' =
assigned. The practiéal resson for such an affidavit would be to
(1) assist the Court in underatanding the loglcal development of

o'oach interview and (2) providing a reasonsble basis for the belief

that frequent contacts with MAVRELIS and the BURGS were prompted '

: .uy sound reasona and noL for purposes of harrassmont¢

It is pointod.out that in Lnstant 1nveat1gation, officors 

“ilof the Aberdeen Police Dgpartment, Aberdeen, Maryland, were

contacted to determine.the reputation of PETER MAVRELLS snd the

. . BURGS with particular reference to their ability to maintain a
" confidence. Since this inquiry was posltive, this office fol# no

‘hesitation in contacting them, In the case of Mr. and Mra.
RICHARD TONER, this office was advised by the Aberdeen Police

Department that their reputation was urfivorable and that they

‘would doubtless disclose the fact of the investigation and
Aconsequently no interview was had with them. ;

It ia noted tnat in his affidavit LEISMAW stntes tho;

B FBI 1nf1ﬁzneed the TONERS to adopt an unfriondly attitude toward

him snd his son. This mllegation has been refuted by a general-
statement in the affidavit of SA GFEORGE W. MAYO, JR., who had

. ‘immediate charge of the investigation of: LOUIS J LEISMAN. It

is also noted that LEISMAN allegesz the FBI conducted 1nvostigationof.
in ‘Aberdeen which caused his wife to lose her job at the Mayflower
Restaurant en 2/13/52, Statements refuting this allegation are

- contained in the affidavits of SA MAYO and SA EMOND, Klsseloff-27996
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Conies of this letter snd enclosures sre beling
forwsrded to dew Yourk tor their Inlcormetion,

It ir noted that ¢ ' &LT R L. L'EGT 18 now sseigned
to tha FPitbsburgn Tivislon snd from 2 reviow of the fileg, it
wWee detarmincd tnat he seconnsuled T2 DGITRT . "FONT to
Aberdeen, Msrylead, on 2/19/52 to interview PET'R MAVEILLIS,
It le deglyad thet A LITLH nrepsre sn sopronriste ofiidavit
Porwardine conles to th~ Zuresu, licry York, and this offizs »nriorpr
to execution. 4t will be noted that the latervirw in whlch A
TLAECY perticineted ie sot out in tae 2ifidsvit and memo of =7
WO RT G. IMOIT,

“t origingl copy or these alfidsvitse are telng
meinteined In this office and, wueoon reenlot oy lustructions from
the bHureau, will be axecuted and forwsirdad to Waw Yore [or trans-
mitial tc the U,, dttorney and for filing with the 1,”. Tistrlict
Court, fouthern Tistrict Nevw “ork,

Kisseloff-27997




